SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2013.11.18.04
IN RE: Resignation of Full-time Police Officer Timothy A. Pyles

WHEREAS, Full-time Police Officer Timothy A. Pyles gave notice of his intention to
resign with an effective date of November 30, 2013, from the Sugarcreek Township Police

Department; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Pyles has been a member of the Sugarcreek Township Police
Department since July 18, 2011, and,

WHEREAS, Police Chief Michael A. Brown recommends in his November 15, 2013,
that we accept the resignation of Timothy A. Pyles,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees officially accepts the resignation of Timothy A. Pyles effective November 30, 2013.
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Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer
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Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

DATE: 11/15/2013

TO: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
FROM: Police Chief Michael A. Brown
SUBJECT: Resignation of Officer Timothy D. Pyles

Officer Pyles has submitted his resignation with an effective date of November 30, 2013,

Please ask the Board of Trustees to accept Officer Pyle’s resignation effective November 30, 2013,
He has accepted a position as an officer with another Police Department.

Respectfully submitted,

m@w

Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

4398 Clyo Road; Sugarcreek Twp,, Ohio 45459
Phone; (937) 848-3479 Fax: (937) 848-5188

Website; wiwvw.sugarercektownship.com




November 15, 2013

Chief Brown,

This letter is to formally notify you of my resignation as Police Officer for the Sugarcreek Township Police Department.
My final day of employment will be November 30, 2013 with my shift ending at 0700 hours on that date.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Ofc. Drew Pyles #220
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